L EEEEEEEEEEEE————

From: Southend-on-Sea Borough Council <southend@jdi-consult.net>
Sent: 10 November 2016 16:58

To:

Subject: Representation received. ID:2482

Southend &amp; District Pensioner's Campaign (Mr. Robert Howes),
Thank you for your representation which we received as follows:

Representation ID: 2482

Document: Southend Central Area Action Plan (SCAAP) - Revised Proposed Submission 2016
Section: 4.5. Culture, Leisure, Tourism and Recreational Facilities , 80

Support/Object: Object

We do not see Southend as having any chance of being recognised as a cultural or tourist capital of the East of
England Region. We have excelled at attracting day-trippers, but cannot expect many visitors to stay overnight. The
Prittlewell Priory and the Pier are our greatest attractions for tourists, and can be seen in a day. The beaches also
appeal to large numbers for a day. We are like London-on- Sea, and need to develop the Priory site with the Saxon
relics preserved near the grave site. This could encourage history and archaeological tourist who may stay over for a
night.

This Action Plan does not say enough about tourism in our view, as there are major challenges involved. The bus
service is dreadful in the evening, and the High Street needs restaurants and a hotel. It is dead after the shops close.
C2Cis now Southend's greatest economic driver, and we remain a famous down-market seaside resort, ideal for
day-trippers. The public toilet facilities are often appalling.

SUMMARY

Not going to be a Regional Capital of culture or tourism. Town is ideal for day-trippers. We cannot expect large
numbers of visitors to stay overnight.

We are surprised the tourism is not a bigger part of this document, given it's importance to the central area. Any
planning inspector would be amazed we believe. This is embarrassing to our residents we feel. We should be bold
and imaginative in developing our Pier's potential, with new trains/

monorail and something at the head to excite visitors. The Priory could

attract many people if the Saxon remains were housed nearby.

CHANGE TO PLAN

We need to accept that we can prosper by attracting more well-heeled visitors to the Priory, while improving the
transport and toilet facilities late into the evening in the central and seafront areas. The high street needs more
interesting and less down-market shops, restaurants and maybe a busy hotel. A concert hall would be welcome,and
we do have to find a way to develop our world famous pier. Should be earning us a fortune we think. The Plan is
incomplete.

The document is unsound because it is not:
ii. Justified
iv. Consistent with national policy

How you would like your representation to be considered at the independent
examination: Written representation.



L EEEEEEEEEEEE————

From: Southend-on-Sea Borough Council <southend@jdi-consult.net>
Sent: 11 November 2016 17:11

To:

Subject: Representation received. ID:2484

Southend &amp; District Pensioner's Campaign (Mr. Robert Howes),
Thank you for your representation which we received as follows:

Representation ID: 2484

Document: Southend Central Area Action Plan (SCAAP) - Revised Proposed Submission 2016
Section: Approach to Car Parking Management, 136

Support/Object: Object

We regard the parking provision inadequate at present, and are alarmed at the lack of detail and emphasis on this
issue within this plan. Surely, parking should have featured much more strongly in the document, as we have such
limited land available, particularly close to the seafront. During peak times, the congestion is appalling in the town.
It also backs-up traffic on the A127 and A13 for long distances, which frustrates visitors and encourages road-rage.
The Council must understand that we need more multi-storey or underground car parking provision. Our older and
disabled residents rely on their cars to visit the town centre. Some of them cannot manage to access a bus if their is
one available.Seaside businesses are desperate now for more car parks near the coast, and to attract more trippers
will require more spaces. The fact that you promise not to reduce south/central area, shews that you have not
grasped the seriousness of the problem in our view.

SUMMARY

Car parking deserves to have more emphasis in this action plan. The situation now is difficult and produces major
congestion.

Some local residents struggle to park near the centre of Southend. Disabled people often have no easy access to
buses, and some cannot access a bus anyway. Our seafront businesses are already upset over the lack of car park
provision near the coast, and most new trippers will arrive here by car.Already people are parking illegally on grass
banks in Kursaal Ward in the summer. Essex Police have other priorities. This plan appears to be incomplete.

CHANGE TO PLAN

Please think carefully about retaining the space needed for additional car parking spaces in the central Southend
and seafront areas, as it will be key to the success of the whole plan in our view. This is a change needed.
Also, consider the need for multi-storey parking, or underground provision.

We believe this project is a great opportunity to transform our town centre which could be successful if a parking
and tourism strategy with tactics were incorporated into this document. As it stands, this plan looks incomplete.

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

This email is acknowledgement of the receipt of your representation. It is NOT confirmation that the representation
has yet been registered. You will not receive any further notification by email that your representation has been
registered until the end of the participation period.



L EEEEEEEEEEEE————

From: Southend-on-Sea Borough Council <southend@jdi-consult.net>
Sent: 11 November 2016 17:30

To:

Subject: Representation received. ID:2485

Southend &amp; District Pensioner's Campaign (Mr. Robert Howes),
Thank you for your representation which we received as follows:

Representation ID: 2485

Document: Southend Central Area Action Plan (SCAAP) - Revised Proposed Submission 2016
Section: 4.11 Transport, Access &amp; Public Realm, 124

Support/Object: Object

The plan talks of inclusive access for walking. It fails to mention safe access. As pensioners we feel that important
routes around Victoria rail station and on the "Golden Mile" are not safe "Shared-Space" areas for the elderly, frail
or disabled pedestrian.Or for the very young. Badly conceived in inappropriate sites, we think.

CHANGE TO PLAN

The Council need to either scrap these SS areas, or provide proper level crossings and kerbs. For the blind and
partially sighted, we need audio controls at the crossings. SS areas can and do work across Europe in suitable
locations. We feel generally that this plan majors on physical structures like buildings, and needs to take account of
the needs of people more.

The document is unsound because it is not:
i. Positively prepared
iii. Effective

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





